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Idaho State Department of Agriculture

Director’s Office

Fax: (208) 334-2170

Chanel Tewalt

Lloyd Knight
Stevie Harris
Jason Meyers
Sydney Kennedy
Julie Knight
Casey Monn
Greg Blahato
Annie Senn
Alyssa Smith
Vacant

Michele Costello

Director

Deputy Director

Chief Operating Officer

Special Assistant to the Director
Public Information Officer
Mailroom Specialist

Bureau Chief, FSMA, Hemp & Hops
Ag Program Manager, FSMA
Ag Investigator Sr., FSMA

Ag Investigator Sr., FSMA

Ag Investigator Sr., FSMA
Administrative Assistant 11

Administration Division

(208) 332-8503

(208) 332-8615
(208) 332-8552
(208) 332-8525
(208) 332-8507
(208) 332-8683
(208) 332-8698
(208) 332-8603
(208) 332-8557
(208) 332-8679
(208) 332-8611
(208) 332-8502

Kelly Nielsen
Tonya March
Eric Dickelman
Molly Heiss
Vacant

Brenden Meyet
Ken Cameron
Sam Richardson
Dakota Taylor
Bethany Gaddis
Jennifer Crumrine
Matt Carberry
Lee Owens

John Badten
Brian Dixon
Lance Wheeler
Randy Montambo
Victoria Rose
Geoffrey Baer

Sarah Mabey
Suzanne Perron
Dallas McMurry
Stacy Williams
Jennifer Kirksey
Vacant

Administrator

Financial Officer

Financial Specialist Principal

Purchasing Agent

Grants / Contracts Management Supervisor
Grants/Contracts Operations Analyst
Grants/Contracts Operations Analyst
Financial Specialist Sr.

Financial Specialist Sr.

Program Specialist

Program Specialist

IT Info Systems and Infrastructure Engineer I11
IT Software Engineer III

IT Software Engineer III

IT Software Engineer III

IT Software Engineer III

IT Software Engineer III

Building Facility Foreman

Maintenance Craftsman

Human Resources

Human Resources Officer
Human Resources Specialist Sr.
Human Resources Specialist Sr.
Human Resources Specialist
Human Resources Specialist
Human Resources Associate

(208) 332-8514
(208) 332-8511
(208) 332-8512
(208) 332-8641
(208) 332-8559
(208) 332-8547
(208)332-8537
(208) 332-8586
(208) 332-8671
(208) 332-8681
(208) 332-8513
(208) 332-8517
(208) 332-8534
(208) 332-8616
(208) 332-8687
(208) 332-8516
(208) 332-8519
(208) 332-8689
(208) 332-8666

(208) 332-8520
(208) 332-8522
(208) 332-8521
(208) 332-8567
(208) 332-8523
(208)-332-8688
(208) 332-8694



Market Development Division

(208) 332-8530

Laura Johnson
Brock Cornell
Chelsea Conlon
Dawn Larzelier
Vacant

Erica White
Erika Leon
Michelle Silva
Vacant

Caily Woods
Vacant

Bureau Chief

Administrative Assistant 1

Agriculture Trade Specialist

Commerce Development Analyst

Idaho Preferred Project Assistant

Agriculture Trade Specialist — Idaho Preferred
Agriculture Trade Specialist

Agriculture Trade Specialist

Commerce Development Analyst

Ag Program Manager, Farm and Ranch Center
Farm and Ranch Center Project Assistant II

Idaho International Trade Offices

Idaho Asia Trade Office

Eddie Yen - Manager

Email: eddieyen@jidahoasia.org
Telephone: +886-2-2725-2922
Fax: +866-2-2725-1248
Website: www.idahoasia.org

Idaho Mexico Trade Office
Fabiola McClellan, Manager

Email: Fabiola.idaho@attendmi.com
Telephone: +52-155-3494-9877
Website: www.idaho-negocios.org

Tara Qu

Email: taraqu@idahochina.org
Telephone: +86-21-6473-0881
Mobile: +86-12-8017-3612
Fax: +86-21-6473-6565

Bureau of Labs

(208) 332-8533
(208) 332-8535
(208) 332-8678
(208) 332-8684
(208) 332-8542
(208) 332-8532
(208) 332-8538
(208) 332-8564
(208) 332-8618
(208) 332-8508

TBD

Dan Salmi Bureau Chief

Caroline Melle Laboratory Improvement Manager
Animal Health Lab

Angela Yates Federal Brucellosis Microbiologist
Sharon Wright Poultry Health Program Asst.

Jonathan Milbourne
Keri Banner

Microbiology/Serology Lab Manager
Principal Microbiologist

Michelle Jakaitis Principal Microbiologist
Kristi Weckwerth Principal Microbiologist
Corinne Hester Principal Microbiologist
Jordan Hawley Microbiologist

Angie Goslin Laboratory Technician
Gabriel Raber Laboratory Technician

Kevin Harvey Laboratory Technician
Gaylene Sabatino Technical Records Specialist 11
Carl Fritz Technical Records Specialist 11

(208) 332-8526
(208) 332-8636

(208) 332-8570


mailto:eddieyen@idahoasia.org
http://www.idahoasia.org/
mailto:taraqu@idahochina.org
mailto:Fabiola.idaho@attendmi.com
http://www.idaho-negocios.org/

Dairy Lab
Jennifer Dewey

Deena Merrill-Reagle
Vacant

Feed & Fertilizer Lab

Eduardo Maciel-Ocaranza

Danielle Kirkpatrick

Amanda Koopman
Megan Lacovara

(208) 332-8582
Principal Microbiologist
Principal Microbiologist
Principal Microbiologist

(208) 293-9740
Principal Chemist
Chemist
Laboratory Technician
Laboratory Technician

Idaho Food Quality Assurance Lab (IFQAL)

Jennifer Holtzen
Vacant

Colleen Kelly Rey
Jennifer Koopman

Plant Pathology Lab
Vacant

Amber Trent

Lara Brown

Seed Lab

Stacy LaMastra
Ann Hamann
Cecile Becker
Dan Simpson
Edward Barge
Jack Lemke
Snjezana Dacic
Zachary Becker
Nancy Bettencourt

Principal Chemist (208) 732-5325
Chemist

Chemist

Laboratory Technician

(208) 332-8640
Principal Microbiologist
Microbiologist
Ag Program Manager

(208) 332-8630

Ag Program Manager

Seed Analyst

Seed Analyst

Seed Analyst

Seed Analyst

Seed Analyst

Seed Analyst

Seed Analyst

Technical Records Specialist 11

Agriculture Inspections Division (208) 332-8670
Jared Stuart Administrator (208) 332-8677
Riley Calhoun Technical Records Specialist 11 (208) 332-8613
Michelle Chan Technical Records Specialist 11 (208) 332-8674
Shipping Point Inspections, Bureau of (208) 332-8670
Laura Thomas Bureau Chief (208) 332-8672

Third Party Auditing Food Safety Program

Sherri Horrocks

Ag Program Manager (208) 785-8017

Statewide Process Plant Oversight

Jeff Alder

Ag Program Manager (208) 681-2002



Shipping Point Inspection (FF&V) District Offices

Blackfoot District

Justin Morgan
Julie Hudson

LeighAnn Sensenbach

Burley District

Sam Dela Rosa
Jasmine Cedillo

Meggan Fenstermaker

Caldwell District

Kim Flynn
Laura Brooks

Idaho Falls District
Zackery Anderson

Julie Young
Regina Swager

745 W. Bridge Street, Ste. D [P.O. Box 969],
Blackfoot, Idaho 83221

Ag Section Manager

Technical Records Specialist 11

Office Specialist 11

2311 Parke Ave., Ste. 10, Unit 3 [P.O. Box
749], Burley, Idaho 83318

Ag Section Manager

Technical Records Specialist 11

Office Specialist 11

524 Cleveland Blvd Ste 201, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
Ag Section Manager
Technical Records Specialist 11

1120 Lincoln Road, Ste. C, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401

Ag Section Manager
Technical Records Specialist 11
Technical Records Specialist 11

Warehouse Control, Organic Program, Weights & Measures

Kyle Wilmot

Organic Program

Rebecca Frey

Jonnathan Church

Mandy Collins
Ashley Buhler
Jose Deniz

Richard Kempton

Vacant

Bureau Chief

Ag Program Manager
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.

Warehouse Control Program

Vacant
Jordan Allen
Vacant

Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.

Weights & Measures, Bureau of

Stacie Ybarra
David Bennett
Dayna Ball

District 1

Ag Program Manager
Ag Program Specialist
Technical Records Specialist 11

Weights and Measures District Investigators

Bryce Walker Ag Investigator Sr.
Grayson Fredrick Ag Investigator Sr.
Thane Butterfield Ag Investigator Sr.

Fax:

Fax:

Fax:

(208) 785-4042

(208) 785-2070
(208) 785-2070
(208) 785-2070

(208) 678-0457

(208)-678-8168
(208) 678-8168
(208) 678-8168

(208) 454-7666
(208) 454-7657
(208) 454-7657

(208) 525-7159
(208) 525-7159
(208) 525-7159

(208) 332-8612

(208) 332-8680
(208) 332-8539
(208) 332-8665
(208) 332-8675
(208) 710-9522
(208) 671-9169
(208) 332-8673

TBD

(208) 332-8660
(208) 332-8662
(208) 736-3002

TBD

(208) 332-8690
(208) 332-8692
(208) 332-8691
(208) 332-8695

(208) 871-2232
(208) 550-4450
(208) 840-0517



District 2

Jeremy Baxter Ag Investigator Sr.

Kevin Young Ag Investigator Sr.
District 3

Judd Melgaard Ag Investigator Sr.

Alan Hoagland Ag Investigator Sr.
District 4

Norman Wood Ag Investigator Sr.

Gabe Richardson Ag Investigator Sr.

Agriculture Resources Division

(208) 731-0593
(208) 430-5158

(208) 521-7300
(208) 840-9519

(208) 446-8258
(208) 791-8411

(208) 332-8600

Ryan Ward Administrator
Hillarie Gray Administrative Assistant 2

Field Services

Boise - 2270 Old Penitentiary Road, Boise, Idaho 83712
Tony Noe Ag Program Specialist
Brian Hurzeler Ag Investigator Sr.

Burley - 2311 Parke Ave., Ste. 10, Unit 3, Burley, Idaho 83318
Westy Pickup Ag Investigator Sr.
Ryan Drussel Ag Investigator Sr.

Caldwell - 524 Cleveland Blvd Ste 201, Caldwell, Idaho 83605

Vacant Ag Investigator Sr.
Mike Watson Ag Investigator Sr.
Training Vacant Ag Program Specialist

Post Falls - 600 N. Thornton St. Post Falls, ID 83854

Michal Baczewski Ag Investigator Sr.
Diego Espineira Ag Investigator Sr.
Worker Protection Mark Klimok Ag Program specialist

Idaho Falls - 1120 E. Lincoln Road, Ste. C, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401
Spencer Brookshier Ag Investigator Sr.
Vacant Ag Investigator Sr.

Lewiston - 1118 F St., 3" Floor, Lewiston, Idaho 83501
Kendra Moreira Ag Investigator Sr.

Pocatello - 845 W. Center - B, Ste. 301, Pocatello, Idaho 83204
Steve Riedy Ag Investigator Sr.
Vacant Ag Investigator Sr.

Twin Falls — 1160 Washington St. N., Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

Vacant Ag Investigator Sr.
Benjamin Christensen Ag Investigator Sr.
Vacant Ag Program Specialist

6

(208) 332-8531
(208) 332-8606

(208) 332-8661
(208) 332-8597

(208) 312-1987
(208) 989-1133

TBD
(208) 899-9853
TBD

(986) 236-2574
(208) 243-1515
(208) 661-5975

(208) 680-3334
TBD

(208) 553-1455

(208) 339-8038
TBD

TBD
(208) 807-7100
TBD



Pesticide Compliance

Brian Slabaugh Ag Program Manager (208) 332-8608

Brandon Smith Ag Program Manager (208) 332-8628
Chemigation Westy Pickup Ag Program Specialist (208) 312-1987
Worker Protection Mark Klimok Ag Program Specialist (208) 661-5975
Pesticide Services

Sherman Takatori Ag Program Manager (208) 332-8609

Blaine Sterling Ag Program Specialist (208) 332-8663

Vacant Technical Records Specialist I1 (208) 332-8601
Certification Elizabeth Palmateer Ag Program Manager (208) 332-8595

Luis Urias-Rodriguez Technical Records Specialist (208) 332-8598
Pesticide Registration ~ Douglas Chan Ag Program Specialist (208) 332-8610
Water Programs Vacant Scientist 4 TBD

Animal Industries Division (208) 332-8540

Administrator / State Veterinarian
Livestock Bureau Chief

Dairy Bureau Chief

Administrative Assistant 11
Technical Records Specialist 11

Scott Leibsle, DVM
Miranda Juker
Mitchell Vermeer
Denise Walters
Dana Downum

(208) 332-8614
(208) 332-8571
(208) 332-8551
(208) 332-8546
(208) 332-8548

Animal Health / CAFO

Daniel Davis Ag Investigator Sr. Magic Valley (208) 670-1868
Daniel Chaney Ag Investigator Sr. North Treasure Valley (208) 409-8807
Kelly Mortensen Ag Investigator Sr. Eastern Idaho (208) 690-9679
Kerry Sanford Ag Investigator Sr. North Idaho (208) 790-8210
Tallen Boyer Ag Investigator Sr. Southeastern Idaho (208) 643-9296

Cervidae/Traceability

Emily Courter Ag Program Manager (208) 332-8544
Weston Beckley Technical Records Specialist (208) 332-8604
Paula Amdal Technical Records Specialist (208) 332-8545
Jeni Marple Technical Records Specialist 111 (208) 332-8549
Dairy

Lynn Godfrey Ag Program Manager Magic Valley (208) 731-0496
Candace Lucero Ag Investigator Sr. Magic Valley (208) 539-1629
Heidi Thoren Ag Investigator Sr. Twin Falls (208) 670-3194
Kayla Park Ag Investigator Sr. Twin Falls (208) 789-9225
Kim Wight Ag Investigator Sr. Eastern Idaho (208) 917-0109
Patrick Regli Ag Investigator Sr Treasure Valley (208) 861-3761
Sergio Pedraza Ag Investigator Sr. Magic Valley (208) 316-9569
Tracey Williams Ag Investigator Sr. Magic Valley (208) 293-9711



Environmental Management

Pradip Adhikari
Jennifer Klingback
Kate Leavitt

Processing Plants
Mathew Meyers

Gabriel Vargas Abigail

Heidi Parker-Dugan
Ruben Khachatrian
Vacant

Raw Milk
Martha Walbey
Remington Seely
Vacant

Scientist 3
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Program Manager
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.

Program Specialist
Administrative Assistant II
Technical Records Specialist 1

Veterinary Medical Officers

Dr. Holly Holman
Dr. Scott Barnes

Vet Med Officer Sr.
Vet Med Officer

Plant Industries Division

Treasure Valley
Southeastern Idaho

Treasure Valley
Twin Falls
Caldwell
Magic Valley
Magic Valley

Boise
Moscow

(208) 332-8541
(208) 484-4210
(208) 643-7856

(208) 332-8527
(208) 421-7990
(208) 565-7750
(208) 731-9790

TBD

(208) 332-8554
(208) 332-8617
(208) 332-8553

(208) 332-8563
(208) 790-3139

(208) 332-8620

Andrea Thompson
Nicholas Zurfluh

Tina Eiman
Susie Watson
Saul Teska

Invasive Species
Cole Morrison
Vacant
(Grasshopper/MC
Control Program)
Madilyn Patterson
Glenn Mabey
Jennifer Roman
Abbigayle Broersma
A.J. Mondor
Bryce Larsen
McKay Curriden
Vacant

Noxious Weeds
Jeremey Varley
Bethany Muffley
(NWFFS Program)
Michael Cellan

Administrator

Bureau Chief, Invasive Species, Noxious

Weeds & Range

Bureau Chief, Field Services
Administrative Assistant I1
GIS Analyst Sr.

Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist.

Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Technician III

Ag Section Manager
Ag Program Specialist

Ag Program Specialist

(208) 332-8622
(208) 332-8686

(208) 293-9717
(208) 332-8626
(208) 332-8529

(208) 525-7206
(208) 332-8592

(208) 219-3595
(208) 881-7319
(208) 457-2732
(231) 878-2791
(208) 332-8556
(775) 301-9784
(702) 600-8913

TBD

(208) 332-8667
(208) 332-8607

(208) 293-9717



Austin Prestwich
Jennifer Roman
Ryan Hanna
Victor Azevedo
Russell Elswick
Glenn Mabey
Mark Devey

Range Management

Thadd Strom
Taylor Trudeau
John Leavell

Ag Program Specialist
As Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Technician I

Ag Program Manager
Range Management Specialist
Range Management Specialist

Field Services & Inspections

Western Idaho
Jason Kittridge
Adam Hansen
Brad Saito
Jason Ansay
Justin Edgel
Kathleen Haver
Kristina Morris

North Idaho
Amber Jackson
Blair Geiger

Ag Program Manager

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Technical Records Specialist 11
Technical Records Specialist I

Ag Investigator Sr.
Ag Investigator Sr.

Southern & Eastern Idaho

Shelley Conner

Michael Wiseman

Benjamin Meiers

Madison Crawford

Colette Ruhter

Robert Linderman

Lacey Strupp
Rolene Teter
Stephanie Call

Feed, Fertilizer,

Soil & Plant Amend.

Nathan Price

Kristen Hamilton
Bailey Brunmeier

Ag Program Manager.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Ag Investigator Sr.

Technical Records Specialist 11
Technical Records Specialist I

Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Technical Records Specialist 11

Pest Detection & Field Services

Vene Stewart

Darcy Heckathorne

Katia Schrier

Ag Program Specialist
Ag Program Specialist
Technical Records Specialist 11

(208) 390-6182
(208) 457-2732
(208) 446-9040
(208) 749-9195
(208) 760-7984
(208) 881-7319
(208) 332-8591

(208) 332-8561
(208) 332-8566
(208) 720-2630

(208) 332-8651
(208) 332-8647
(208) 332-8649
(208) 332-8648
(208) 332-8653
(208) 332-8652
(208) 332-8650

(208) 613-0944
(208) 290-8804

(208) 293-9736
(208) 293-9739
(208) 308-5568
(208) 539-1258
(208) 293-9710
(208) 293-9733
(208) 293-9712
(208) 293-9732
(208) 293-9741

(208) 701-7226
(208) 293-9744
(208) 332-8625

(208) 332-8627
(208) 332-8639
(208) 332-8621



Agriculture Associations and Organizations

Appaloosa Horse Club

2720 W. Pullman Rd., Moscow, ID 83843
(208) 882-5578 Fax: (208) 882-8150
Email: See website

Website: www.appaloosa.com

Buy Idaho, Inc.

412 S. 6 St., Boise, ID 83702

(208) 343-2582 Toll Free: 800-743-9549
Email: See website

Website: www.buyidaho.org

Clearwater Resource Conservation & Development Area
P.O. Box 9576, Moscow, ID 83843

(208) 596-8233

Email: info@clearwaterrcd.org

Website: www.clearwaterrcd.org

Dairy West

743 N. Touchmark Ave., Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 327-7050

Email: See website

Website: www.dairywest.com

Far West Agribusiness Association (FWAA)
455 W. 2" St. [P.O. Box 588], Weiser, ID 83672
(888) 691-1942

Email: admin@fwaa.org
Website: www.fwaa.org

Far West Spearmint Oil Administrative Committee
6601 W. Deschutes Ave., Ste. C-2, Kennewick, WA 99336
(509) 585-5460 Fax: (509) 585-2671

Email: See website

Website: www.farwestspearmint.org

Food Producers of Idaho (FTP)

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: gloria@amgidaho.com

Website: www.foodproducersofidaho.org

Idaho Agriculture Aviation Association, Inc.

2245 Airport Rd. [P.O. Box 155], Midvale, ID 83645
(208) 229-8340

Email: katie@agairturbines.com

Website: N/A

Idaho Agriculture in the Classroom (AITC)
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: cindy@amgidaho.com

Website: www.agclassroom.org/id/

Idaho Agriculture Teachers Association (IATA)

650 W. State St., Rm. 324, [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, ID 83720
No Phone Number

Email: nicole.lebsack@jeromeschools.org

Website: www.theiata.com
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Idaho Alfalfa & Clover Seed Growers Association
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642

(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Website: www.alfalfaseed.org

Idaho Association of Commerce & Industry (IACI)

816 W. Bannock St., Ste. 5B [P.O. Box 389], Boise, ID 83701
(208) 343-1849

Email: See website

Website: www.iaci.org

Idaho Association of County Agricultural Agent (IACAA)
202 Fulton, Ste. 202, Salmon, ID 83467
(208) 756-2815 ext. 283 Fax: (208) 756-6915

Email: shannonw(@uidaho.edu
Website: N/A

Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts
55 SW 5t Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 895-8928 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Website: www.iascd.org

Idaho Bankers Association

816 W. Bannock St., Ste. 5A, Boise, ID 83702
(208) 342-8282

Email: See website

Website: www.idahobankers.org

Idaho Bean Dealers Association
P.O. Box 282, Rupert, ID 83350
N/A

Email: idahobda@gmail.com

Website: www.idahobda.com

Idaho Cattle Association

2120 Airport Way [P.O. Box 15397], Boise, ID 83715
(208) 343-1615

Email: info@jidahocattle.org

Website: www.idahocattle.org

Idaho Crop Improvement Association, Inc.
429 SW Fifth Ave., Ste. 105, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 884-8225 Fax: (208) 884-4201

Email: dboze@idahocrop.com

Website: www.idahocrop.com

Idaho Dairymen’s Association (IDA)

195 River Vista Pl., Ste. #308, Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 736-1953

Email: info@idahodairymens.org

Website: www.idahodairymens.org

Idaho-Eastern Oregon Onion Committee
P.O. Box 909, Parma, ID 83660

(208) 722-5111

Email: annjacops@outlook.com

Website: www.usaonions.com
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Idaho-Eastern Oregon Seed Association

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Website: www.icosa.org

Idaho EIk Breeders Association
1634 E. 4200 N., Buhl, Idaho 83316
(208) 539-9562 Fax: (208) 539-9592
Email: david@millerelkfarm.com
Website: N/A

Idaho Farm Bureau Federation - Boise Office
500 W. Washington, Boise, ID 83702-5965
(208) 342-2688

Email: rhendricks@idahotb.org

Website: www.idahofb.org

Idaho Farm Bureau Federation - State Office
275 Tierra Vista Dr., Pocatello, ID 83201

(208) 232-7914

Email: zmiller@idahofb.org

Website: www.idahotb.org

Idaho FFA Association

650 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702-5936
(225) 253-8813

Email: clevans@uidaho.edu

Website: www.idahoffa.org

Idaho FFA Foundation

P.O. Box 827, Star, ID 83669
(208) 991-2250

Email: marcia@growidahoffa.org
Website: www.growidahoffa.org

Idaho Garden Clubs, Inc.
N/A

(208) 604-5705

Email: gcii.kjl@gmail.com
Website: www.gcii.org

Idaho Grain Producers Association
821 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702
(208) 345-0706

Email: info@idahograin.org
Website: www.idahograin.org

IGWA

55 SW 5™ Ave #100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988

Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Website: www.igwa.info/

Idaho Growers Shippers Association

3670 S. 251 E., Ste. 3, Idaho Falls, ID 83404
(208) 529-4400

Email: info@idahoshippers.org

Website: www.idahoshippers.org

Idaho Hay & Forage Association, Inc. (IHFA)
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahohay.com
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Idaho Honey Industry Association (IHIA)
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: cindy@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahohoney.org

Idaho Hop Growers Association
P.O. Box 909, Parma, ID 83660
(208) 722-5111

Email: info@idahohops.org
Website: N/A

Idaho Horse Council

16114 Idaho Center Blvd., #5, Nampa, ID 83687
(208) 465-5477

Email: idahohoursecouncil@yahoo.com
Website: www.idahohorsecouncil.com

Idaho Milk Processors Association (IMPA)
P.O. Box 5355, Twin Falls, ID 83303-5355
N/A

Email: jayt.astle@gmail.com

Website: www.impa.us

Idaho Mint Growers Association (IMGA)
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988

Email: N/A

Website: N/A

Idaho Noxious Weed Control Association
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: patxi@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahonoxiousweedcontrol.org

Idaho Nursery & Landscape Association (INLA)
P.O. Box 2065, Idaho Falls, ID 83403

(208) 573-4769 Fax: (208) 529-0832

Email: hollie@inlagrow.org

Website: www.inlagrow.org

Idaho Onion Growers’ Association

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: N/A

Idaho-Oregon Fruit & Vegetable Association, Inc. {OFVA)

118 N. Second St. [ P.O. Box 909], Parma, ID 83660
(208) 722-5111 Fax: (208) 722-6582

Email: candif@outlook.com

Website: www.id-orfv.org/home.html

Idaho Pest Management Association
P.O. Box 8841, Boise, ID 83707

(208) 681-4769

Email: abates@idpma.org

Website: www.idpma.org

Idaho Petroleum Marketers & Convenience Store Assoc.
P.O. Box 984, Boise, ID 83701

(208) 345-6632

Email: sbs@sbsidaho.com

Website: www.wpma.com/Idaho
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Idaho Pork Producers Association (IPPA)
P.O. Box 447, Kuna, ID 83634

(208) 880-2316

Email: idahopigs@gmail.com

Website: www.idahopork.org

Idaho Rural Partnership

700 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702
(208) 287-0780

Email: See website

Website: www.irp.idaho.gov

Idaho Rural Water Association
6395 W. Gowen Rd., Boise, ID 83709
(208) 343-7001 Fax: (208) 343-1866
Email: office@idahorualwater.com
Website: www.idahoruralwater.com

Idaho Specialty Foods — Homemade by Dorothy
5150 N. Montecito Pl., Boise, ID 83704

(208) 375-3720; (800) 657-7449

Email: See website

Website: www.homemadebydorothy.com

Idaho State Grange

1524 W. 8" St., Meridian, ID 83642

(208) 888-4495

Email: idahostategrangeoffice@gmail.com
Website: www.grange.org/idahostate/

Idaho State Horticultural Society (ISHS)
29603 U of I Lane, Parma, ID 83660

(208) 722-6701 ext. 225; (208) 880-8088
Email: efallahi@uidaho.edu

Website: www.idshs.org

Idaho Sugarbeet Growers Association (ISGA)
202 N. 9% St., Ste. 203, Boise, ID 83702

(208) 343-0167

Email: brad@snakeriverbeet.com

Website: www.snakeriverbeet.com/

Idaho Syringa Dairy Goat Association
N/A

No Phone Number

Email: See Website

Website: www.isdga.com

Idaho Thoroughbred Association, Inc.
P.O. Box 140311, Boise, ID 83714
(208) 375-5930

Email: idahothoroughbred@gmail.com
Website: www.tbainc.qwestoffice.net

Idaho Veterinary Medical Association (IVMA)
P.O. Box 241, Timnath, CO 80547

(800) 272-1813 Fax: (877) 334-2565

Email: info@ivma.org

Website: www.ivma.org
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Idaho Weed Awareness Campaign (IWAC)
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
1-844-WEEDS-NO

Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahoweedawareness.com

Idaho Wool Growers Association
2118 W. Airport Way, Boise, ID 83705
(208) 344-2271

Email: info@idahowoolgrowers.org
Website: www.idahowoolgrowers.org

Larry Branen Idaho Ag Summit

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahoagsummit.org

Leadership Idaho Agriculture Foundation (LIA)
55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.leadershipidahoag.org

Marsing Ag. Labor Sponsoring Committee
5758 Highway 78, Marsing, ID 83639

(208) 896-4168 Fax: (208) 896-4169

Email: luke@malsc.org

Website: www.marsing-agricultural-labor-
sponsoring.business.site

Milk Producers of Idaho

821 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702

(208) 850-8897

Email: milkproducersofidaho@gmail.com
Website: www.milkproducersofidaho.com

Nezperce Prairie Grass Growers Association (NPGGA)

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Website: www.npgga.org

Northwest Food Processors Association (NWFPA)

8338 NE Alderwood Rd., Ste. 160, Portland, OR 97220

(503) 327-2200
Email: See website
Website: www.foodnorthwest.org

Pacific Northwest Aerial Applicators Alliance
P.O. Box 55, Quincy, WA 98848

(509) 989-9098

Email: pnwaaa@gmail.com

Website: www.pnwaaa.org

Pacific Northwest Grain & Feed Association, Inc.
9600 SW Oak St., Tigard, OR 97223

(503) 227-0234 Fax: (503) 253-9172

Email: margerie@pnwgfa.org

Website: www.pnwgfa.org
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Idaho Water Users Association, Inc. IWUA)
1010 W. Jefferson, Ste. 101, Boise, ID 83702
(208) 344-6690 Fax: (208) 344-2744

Email: iwua@iwua.org

Website: www.iwua.org

Rocky Mountain Sheep Marketing Association
802 W. Bannock, Ste. 205 [P.O. Box 2596], Boise, ID 83701
(208) 343-4891 or (208) 890-9914

Email: stanboyd@earthlink.net
Website: N/A

Snake River Farmers Association (SRFA)

406 W. 400 S., [P.O. Box 807], Heyburn, ID 83336
(208) 436-9737

Email: See website

Website: www.snakeriverfarmers.org
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Pacific Northwest Vegetable Association

6601 W. Deschutes Ave., Ste. C2, Kennewick, WA 99336
(509) 585-5460

Email: snolan@agmgt.com

Website: www.pnva.or

Rural Roots / Idaho Organic Alliance

510 W. Palouse River Dr., [P.O. Box 8925], Moscow, ID 83843
N/A

Email: hello@ruralroots.org

Website: www.ruralroots.org

United Potato Growers of Idaho

457 N. 80 W. Blackfoot, ID 83221

(208) 785-2850 Fax: (208) 785-0786
Email: meggan.bennett@unitedpotato.com
Website: www.unitedpotato.com
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Idaho Boards, Commissions and Councils

Idaho Alfalfa and Clover Seed Commission (IACSC)

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Website: www.alfalfaseed.org

Idaho Apple Commission

118 N. Second St., [P.O. Box 909], Parma, ID 83660

(208) 722-5111 Fax: (208) 722-6582
Email: candif@outlook.com
Website: www.idahoapples.com

Idaho Barley Commission

821 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702
(208) 334-2090 Cell: (208) 608-4519
Email: Iwilder@barley.idaho.gov
Website: www.barley.idaho.gov

Idaho Bean Commission

821 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702

(208) 334-3520 Fax: (208) 334-2442
Email: andi.woolf-weibye@bean.idaho.gov
Website: www.bean.idaho.gov

Idaho Beef Council

1951 W. Frederic Ln., Boise, ID 83705
(208) 376-6004 Fax: (208) 376-6002
Email: tkuwahara@idbeef.org
Website: www.idbeef.org

Idaho CattleWomen Council

2120 Airport Way, Boise, ID 83715
(208) 841-1528

Email: info@idahocattlewomen.org
Website: www.idahocattlewomen.org

Idaho Cherry Commission

118 N. Second St., [P.O. Box 909], Parma, ID 83660

(208) 722-5111 Fax: (208) 327-7054
Email: candif@outlook.com
Website: www.idahocherries.com

Idaho Dairy Products Commission

743 N. Touchmark Ave., Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 327-7050 Fax: (208) 327-7054

Email: See website

Website: www.dairywest.com

Idaho Forest Products Commission
350 N. 9th St., Ste. 102, Boise, ID 83702
(208) 334-3292 Fax: (208) 334-3449
Email: ifpc@idahoforests.org

Website: www.idahoforests.org

Idaho Honey Commission

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: cindy@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahohoney.org/commission.html

Idaho Hop Growers Commission
P.O. Box 909, Parma, ID 83660
(208) 722-5111

Email: info@idahohops.org
Website: www.idahohops.org

Idaho Horse Board

P.O. Box 140446 Garden City, ID 83714
N/A

Email: idahohorseboard@gmail.com
Website: www.idahohorseboard.com

Idaho Invasive Species Council

2270 Old Penitentiary Road, Boise, ID 83712
(208) 332-8686 Fax: (208) 334-2840

Email: nicholas.zurfluh@jisda.idaho.gov
Website: www.invasivespecies.idaho.gov

Idaho Mint Commission

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahomint.org

Idaho Oilseed Commission

55 SW 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988 Fax: (208) 888-4586

Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Website: N/A

Idaho Pea & Lentil Commission

2780 W. Pullman Rd., Moscow, ID 83843
(208) 882-3023

Email: info@usapulses.org

Website: www.usapulses.org

Idaho Potato Commission (IPC)

661 S. Rivershore Ln., Ste. 230, Eagle, ID 83616
(208) 334-2350 Fax: (208) 334-2274

Email: See website

Website: www.idahopotato.com

Idaho Rangeland Resource Commission
P.O. Box 126, Emmett, ID 83617

1-877 ID Range (437-2643)

Email: ghyde@idahorange.org

Website: www.idrange.org

Idaho Sheep & Goat Health Board
2118 W Airport Way Boise, ID 83705
(208) 803-5084 / (208) 899-2204

Email: lauren.mink@isda.idaho.gov
Website: N/A

Idaho State Brand Board

700 S. Stratford Dr., Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 884-7070 Fax: (208) 884-7097
Email: cody.burlile@isp.idaho.gov
Website: www.isp.idaho.gov/brands/
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Idaho State Soil & Water Conservation (ISCC)
322 E. Front St., Ste. 560, Boise, ID 83702

(208) 332-1790 Fax: (208) 332-1799

Email: info@swec.idaho.gov

Website: www.swc.idaho.gov

Idaho Wheat Commission (IWC)
821 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702
(208) 334-2353

Email: wheat@idahowheat.org
Website: www.idahowheat.org

Idaho Wine Commission (Grape Growers & Producers
Commission)

821 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702

(208) 332-1538 Fax: (208) 334-2505

Email: info@idahowines.org

Website: www.idahowines.org
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ISDA Advisory Committees

Commodity Indemnity Fund Committee
Kyle Wilmot — (208) 332-8612

Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Inspection Committee
Laura Thomas — (208) 332-8672

Fish and Game Committee
Thadd Strom - (208) 332-8566

Idaho Potato Industry Advisory Committee
Lloyd Knight — (208) 332-8620

Idaho Preferred Advisory Committee
Laura Johnson — (208) 332-8533

Idaho Seed Advisory Arbitration Committee
Jared Stuart — (208) 332-8620

Idaho State Seed Laboratory Advisory Committee
Dan Salmi — (208) 332-8630

Organic Food Advisory Committee
Rebecca Frey — (208) 332-8680

Pesticide Licensing Advisory Committee
Sherm Takatori — (208) 332-8609

REDIFIT Interagency Working Committee
Laura Johnson — (208) 332-8533

Seed Indemnity Fund Advisory Committee
Kyle Wilmot — (208) 332-8612

State Nursery and Florists Advisory Committee
Jared Stuart — (208) 332-8620
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Cooperative Weed Management Areas

Adams 252-4203
Black-Snake 788-5516
Blaine 793-2447
Boise Basin 764-3512
Camas Creek 799-3060
Clearwater Basin 374-5121
Continental Divide 879-5229
Custer 338-0019
Eastern Owyhee 742-1660
Frank Church 624-3102
Henry’s Fork 529-1397
Highlands 446-1290
Inland Empire 318-8308
Idaho Weed Awareness Campaign 983-2667
Jordan Valley 742-1660
Joseph Plains 527-8595
Lemhi 365-4201
Lost River 414-1950
Lower Gem 934-5569
Lower Weiser River 896-4544 ext. 102
Northside Tri-County 883-7210
Northwest Owyhee 642-2316
Palouse 226-7627
Payette County 983-2667
Power 267-5341
Salmon River 734-9000
Selkirk 587-2136
Shoshone Basin 799-5010
South Fork of the Boise 983-2667
Tri-State 793-2447
Upper Clearwater 745-9224
Upper Payette 852-0653
Upper Snake 252-4203

Utah & Idaho 788-5516
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Ada
Adams
Bannock
Bear Lake
Banewah
Bingham
Blaine
Boise
Bonner
Bonneville
Boundary
Butte
Camas
Canyon
Caribou
Cassia
Clark
Clearwater

Custer
Elmore
Franklin
Fremont
Gem
Gooding
Idaho
Jefferson
Jerome
Kootenai
Latah
Lembhi
Lewis
Lincoln
Madison
Minidoka
Nez Perce
Oneida
Owyhee
Payette
Power
Shoshone
Teton
Twin Falls
Valley

Washington

County Weed Superintendents

Adam Schroeder
Dave Herold

Kathy Dahlke
Todd Transtrum
Carl Richel
Kraig Edwards
John Cenarrusa
Paul Rekow
Chase Youngdahl
Jud Elkington
Dave Wenk
Mark Wheeler
Terry Lee

Cory Flatt
Dwight Lloyd
Michael Ottley
Bo Billman
Denny Williams

Brett Plummer
Dave Humphreys
Travis Ashby
Bryce Fowler
Larry Shippy
Terry Ruby

Joe Slichter
Mitch Whitmill
Terry Ruby
Chris Adam
Alan Martinson
Sharayh Krantz
Kelly Thomason
Terry Ruby
Jeremy Johnson
Reid Smith

Phillip Acree
Shelby Thomas
Kelly Aberasturi
Mike Voile
Andrea Higgins
Shelby Heiderman
Devin Wadsworth
Kali Sherrill

Steve Anderson

Bonnie Davis

(208) 577-4646 / (208) 573-7861
(208) 253-4669 / (208) 566-1271

(208) 236-7409
(208) 847-0098 / (208) 221-0305
(208) 245-3212 / (208) 660-3719
(208) 782-3876
(208) 788-5516 / (208) 720-7507

(208) 793-2447

(208) 255-5681 x6 / (208) 610-3566
(208) 529-1397 / (208) 881-1706
(208) 267-5341

(208) 527-8595 / (208) 589-8595
(208) 764-3512 / (208) 731-1913
(208) 459-0510

(208) 251-6425

(208) 878-4043 / (208) 647-2405
(208) 374-5121 / (208) 709-6706
(208) 476-4918

(208) 879-5229 / (208) 833-5229
(208) 587-2136 x252 / (208) 599-3669
(208) 852-0653

(208) 624-7442 / (208) 709-2181
(208) 365-4201

(208) 934-5569 / (208) 316-2369
(208) 983-2667 x233

(208) 745-9221 / (208) 390-3125
(208) 934-5569 / (208) 316-2369
(208) 446-1293

(208) 883-7210 / (509) 336-3511
(208) 756-2815 x8

(208) 937-2380

(208) 934-5569 / (208) 316-2369
(208) 356-3139

(208) 438-8195 / (208) 312-2455
(208) 799-3060

(208) 766-4336

(208) 495-2095 / (208) 249-4405
(208) 642-2316

(208) 226-7627

(208) 753-5475

(208) 821-0984

(208) 734-9000 / (208) 539-3271
(208) 382-7199 / (208) 315-0368

(208) 414-1950 / (208) 550-1049
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aschroeder@adaweb.net

weeds@co.adams.id.us

kathyd@bannockcounty.us

ttranstrum(@bearlakecounty.id.gov

carlrichel@hotmail.com

kraig(@co.bingham.id.us

jcenarrusa@co.blaine.id.us

prekow(@co.boise.id.us

chase.youngdahl@bonnercountyid.gov
jelkington@co.bonneville.id.us

dwenk(@boundarycountyid.org

butteweeds(@atcnet.net

Camascreek 1 (@rtci.net

cory flatt@canyoncounty.id.gov
dhlloyd@co.caribou.id.us
Cassiaweed04(@gmail.com
bbillman@co.clark.id.us

dennyw(@cebridge.net

custercoweeds(@custertel.net
dhumphreys@elmorecounty.org
travisa@fcidaho.us

bfowler@co.fremont.id.us
Ishippy@co.gem.id.us

truby@co.gooding.id.us

jslichter@idahocounty.org

mwhitmill@co.jefferson.id.us
truby(@co.gooding.id.us

cadam@kcgov.us

amartinson(@latahcountyid.gov

weeds@lemhicountyidaho.org

kthomason@lewiscountyid.org

truby(@co.gooding.id.us
jjohnson(@co.madison.id.us

mcweedrs@pmt.org

pacree@co.nezperce.id.us

o.c.weeds@outlook.com

kaberasturi@co.owyhee.id.us

mvoile@payettecounty.org

ahiggins@co.power.id.us

sheiderman(@co.shoshone.id.us
dwadsworth@co.teton.id.us
kali@co.twin-falls.id.us
sanderson(@co.valley.id.us

bdavis@co.washington.id.us
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Office of the Governor

Governor Brad Little
State Capitol
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 334-2100 Fax: (208) 854-3036
Website: https://gov.idaho.gov/index.html

The Governor’s Staff

Zach Hauge, Chief of Staff

Joan Varsek, Governor’s Scheduler

Brady Hall, General Counsel

Josh Scholer, Deputy Counsel

Sara Stover, Director of Cabinet Affairs

Claudia Nally, Executive Assistant

Kelly Houston-Staskey, Special Assistant

Ann DeAngeli, Special Assistant to the First Lady

Intergovernmental Affairs Division

Bobbi-Jo Meuleman, Deputy Chief of Staff & Director of Intergovernmental Affairs
Hayden Rogers, Senior Political Advisor

Matt Reiber, Policy Advisor, Intergovernmental Affairs

McKenzie Johnson, Policy Advisor, Intergovernmental Affairs

Tamera Felter, Special Assistant, Appointments & Constituent Services

Policy Division

Jamie Neill, Policy Director

Jared Larsen, Policy Advisor and Deputy Counsel

Darren Damon, Policy Advisor

Jake Garringer, North Idaho Field Director, Policy Advisor

Communication Division
Emily Callihan, Communications Director
Madison Hardy, Press Secretary

Lt. Governor Scott Bedke
State Capitol
Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 334-2200 Fax: (208) 334-3259
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State Agencies with Agricultural Partnerships

Department of Administration
650 W. State St., Rm. 100, [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 332-1824 Fax: (208) 334-2307

Website: www.adm.idaho.gov

Department of Commerce

700 W. State St., [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 334-2470 Fax: (208) 334-2631

Website: www.commerce.idaho.gov

Department of Environmental Quality
1410 N. Hilton St., Boise, Idaho 83706
(208) 373-0502

Website: www.deq.idaho.gov

Department of Fish & Game

600 S. Walnut St., Boise, Idaho 83712
P.O. Box 25, Boise, Idaho 83707
(208) 334-3700 Fax: (208) 334-2114
Website: www.idfg.idaho.gov

Department of Health & Welfare

450 W. State St., Boise, Idaho 83702

P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720

(208) 334-5500 Fax: (208) 334-6558
Website: www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov

Department of Labor

317 W. Main St., Boise, Idaho 83735
(208) 332-3575 Fax: (208) 334-6222
Website: www.labor.idaho.gov

Department of Lands
300 N. 6" St., Ste.103, Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 334-0200 Fax: (208) 334-3698

Website: www.idl.idaho.gov

Department of Parks and Recreation

5657 E. Warm Springs Ave., Boise, Idaho 83716
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-0065

(208) 334-4199 Fax: (208) 334-3741

Website: www.parksandrecreation.idaho.gov

Department of Transportation

3311 W. State St., [P.O. Box 7129], Boise, Idaho 83707
(208) 334-8000

Website: www.itd.idaho.gov

Department of Water Resources
322 E. Front St., Ste. 648, [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 284-4800 Fax: (208) 287-6700

Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Division of Career-Technical Education

650 W. State St., Ste. 324, [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 429-5500

Website: www.cte.idaho.gov
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Division of Financial Management

304 N. 8" St., 3™ Floor, Boise, Idaho 83702
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720

(208) 334-3900

Website: www.dfm.idaho.gov

Division of Human Resources

304 N. 8" St., [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, Idaho 83720

(208) 334-2263 Fax: (208) 854-3088
Website: www.dhr.idaho.gov

Legislative Services Office

700 W. Jefferson St., Boise, Idaho 83702
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-0054
(208) 334-2475 Fax: (208) 334-2125
Website: www.legislature.idaho.gov

Idaho Rural Partnership (IRP)
700 State St., Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 287-0780

Website: www.irp.idaho.gov

Idaho Soil & Water Conservation Commission

322 E. Front St., #500, Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 332-1790 Fax: (208) 332-1799

Website: www.swc.idaho.gov

Office of the Attorney General

700 W. Jefferson St., Ste. 210, [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, Idaho 83720

(208) 334-2400 Fax: (208) 854-8071
Website: www.ag.idaho.gov

Office of Energy Resources

304 N. 8" St., Ste. 250, Boise, Idaho 83702
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720

(208) 332-1660 Fax: (208) 332-1661

Website: www.oemr.idaho.gov

Office of Secretary of State
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 334-2300 Fax: (208) 334-2282

Website: www.sos.idaho.gov

Office of Species Conservation

304 N. 8" St., Ste.149, Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 334-2189 Fax: (208) 334-2172
Website: www.species.idaho.gov

Office of the State Controller

700 W. State St., [P.O. Box 83720], Boise, Idaho 83720

(208) 334-3100
Website: www.sco.idaho.gov

Office of the State Treasurer

P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 334-3200 Fax: (208) 332-2959
Website: www.sto.idaho.gov
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U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)

Secretary Tom Vilsack
1400 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, DC 20250

Animal & Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS)
Plant Protection & Quarantine (PPQ)
Brian Marschman, State Plant Health Director
9118 W. Blackeagle Dr., Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 373-1600 Fax: (208) 378-5794

Potato Cyst Nematode
Tina Gresham, Program Director

(202)-720-2791

Website: www.usda.gov

2281 W. Heyrend Way, Ste. B, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402

(208) 522-2431 Fax: (208) 522-2434

Veterinary Services (VS)

Dr. Cynthia M. Gaborick, Area Veterinarian in Charge

9158 W. Blackeagle Dr., Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 373-1620 Fax: (208) 378-5637

Wildlife Services

Jared Hedelius, State Director

9134 W. Blackeagle Dr., Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 373-1630 Fax: (208) 378-5349

Farm Service Agency (FSA)
Matt Gellings, State Executive Director
9173 W. Barnes Dr., Ste. B, Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 378-5650 Fax: (855) 516-8875
Website: www.fsa.usda.gov

Forest Service (USFS)
Boise National Forest
Tawnya Brummett, Acting Forest Supervisor
1249 S. Vinnell Way, Ste. 200, Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 373-4100
Website: www.fs.fed.us

Idaho Grain Inspection Service
Jim Simpson, Chief Inspector
6702 S. 5™ Ave., Pocatello, Idaho 83204
(208) 233-8303 Fax: (208) 233.2947

National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)
Northwest Region Idaho Field Office
Vacant, State Statistician
550 W. Fort St., Ste. 180, Boise, Idaho 83724
(208) 334-1507 Fax: (208) 334-1114
Website: www.nass.usda.gov

Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)
Curtis Elke, State Conservationist
9173 W. Barnes Dr., Ste. C, Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 378-5700 Fax: (855) 524-1691
Website: www.nrcs.usda.gov

Clearwater

195 6™ St. #102, Potlatch, Idaho 83855

(208) 883-4471

High Country

101 North Bridge St., St. Anthony, Idaho 83445
(208) 624-3200

Mid-Snake

1441 Fillmore St., Ste. A, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
(208) 733-5380 ext. 101

Panhandle Lakes

7880 N. Franklin St., Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83816
(208) 772-5900 Fax: (208) 772-8636
Southwest Idaho

132 S.W. 5% Ave., Ste. 102

Meridian, Idaho 83642

(208) 888-1890 ext. 4 Fax: (208) 888-1536
Three Rivers

214 E. Center St., Pocatello, Idaho 83206

(208) 241-4656

West Central Highlands

1805 HWY 16, Emmett, Idaho 83617

(208) 365-3533 Fax: (208) 365-3533

Wood River

141 Seventh Ave. East, Gooding, Idaho 83330
(208) 934-5053

Risk Management Agency (RMA)

Ben Thiel, Director

Spokane Regional Service Office

11707 E. Sprague Ave., Ste. 201, Spokane, Washington
99206

(509) 228-6320 Fax: (509) 228-6321

Website: www.rma.usda.gov

USDA, Rural Development

Rudy Soto, State Director
9173 W. Barnes Dr., Ste. A1, Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 378-5600 ext. 2

Rural Business & Cooperative Service

Daryl Moser, Director
(208) 378-5623 Fax: (208) 378-5643

Rural Utilities & Community Facilities

Dave Flesher, Director
(208) 378-5617 Fax: (208) 378-5643

Rural Housing

Diane L. Allen, Director
(208) 378-5629 Fax: (855) 505-1564

U.S. Sheep Experiment Station (USAA/ARS)

Resource Conservation and Development Area Council

Bear River
1860 N. 100 E., Logan, Utah 84341
(435) 753-3871 ext. 34
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Joshua Taylor, Acting Research Leader
19 Office Lp., Dubois, Idaho 83423
(208) 374-5306 Fax: (208) 374-5582
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Additional Federal Agencies

Department of the Interior (DOI)
Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
Karen Kelleher, Idaho State Director
1387 S. Vinnell Way, Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 373-4001 Fax: (208) 373-4005
Email: blm_id_stateoffice@blm.gov
Website: www.blm.gov/office/idaho-state-office

Birds of Prey — (208) 362-8687

Bureau of Reclamation (BR)
Lorri Gray, Regional Director
1150 N. Curtis Rd., Ste. 100, Boise, Idaho 83706
(208) 378-5012 Fax: (208) 378-5019
Website: www.usbr.gov

U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL)
200 Constitution Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20210
1-866-487-2365
Website: www.dol.gov

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA)
Matthew Szelag, Idaho Office Director
950 W. Bannock St., Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 378-5746 Fax: (208) 378-5744

Website: www.epa.gov

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)
1387 S. Vinnell Way, Ste. 368, Boise, Idaho 83709
(208) 378-5243
Website: www.fws.gov

U.S. Food and Drug Administration (USFDA)
10903 New Hampshire Ave., Silver Spring, MD 20993
1-888-463-6332
Website: www.fda.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service
Boise Sub Office
1185 S. Vinnell Way, Boise, Idaho 83709
1-800-375-5283

IRS and the Taxpayer Advocate Service
550 W. Fort St., M/S 1005, Boise, Idaho 83724
(208) 363-8900 Fax: (855) 829-6039
www.taxpayeradvocate.irs.gov
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University of Idaho

C. Scott Green, President
Office of the President
Moscow, Idaho 83844-3151
(208) 885-6365 Fax: (208) 885-6558
Website: www.uidaho.edu

Boise Center Office
322 E. Front St., Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 334-2999 Fax: (208) 364-4035

College of Agricultural and Life Sciences
Dr. Michael Parrella, Dean

875 Perimeter Dr. MS 2231, Moscow, Idaho
83844-2331

(208) 885-6681 Fax: (208) 885-6654

Email: calsdean@uidaho.edu

Rhonda Tyacke, Assistant to the Dean

(208) 885-4933

Email: rtyacke@uidaho.edu

Senior Associate Dean & Processor of Ag.
Economics

Dr. Cathy Roheim (208) 885-6681

Email: croheim@uidaho.edu

Assistant Dean of Government & External
Relations

Brent Olmstead (208) 871-1444

821 W. State St., Boise, Idaho 83702

Email: brento@uidaho.edu

Associate Dean of Research & Director of
Idaho Ag. Experiment Station

Dr. Mark McGuire (208) 885-6681

Email: mmcguire@uidaho.gov

Associate Dean of Academic Programs
Dr. Matt Doumit (208) 885-7984
Email: mdoumit@uidaho.edu
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Director of International Programs
Dana Brolley

(208) 885-8984

Email: danab@uidaho.edu

Associate Dean & Director of UI Extension
Dr. Barbara Petty

(208) 885-5883

Email: bpetty@uidaho.edu

Senior Director of Development
Jen Root

(208) 885-4087

Email: jroot@uidaho.edu

Director of Communications & Strategic
Initiatives

Carly Schoepflin

(208) 885-4037

Email: craska@uidaho.edu

Academic Departments

Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology
Agricultural and Extension Education
Animal and Veterinary Science

Entomology, Plant Pathology and Nematology
Margaret Ritchie School of Family and
Consumer Sciences

Plant Sciences

UI/WSU School of Food Science

Soil and Water Systems

Water Resources Graduate Program
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Research and Extension Centers

Aberdeen Research and Extension Center

1693 South 2700 West, Aberdeen, Idaho 83210-0530
(208) 397-4181 Fax: (208) 397-4311

Email: aberdeen@uidaho.edu

Food Technology Center at Caldwell Complex
1908 E. Chicago St., Caldwell, Idaho 83605
(208) 795-5331

Hagerman Fish Culture Experiment Station
3059 F National Fish Hatchery Rd., Hagerman, Idaho 83332
(208) 837-9096 Fax: (208) 837-6047

Idaho Falls Research and Extension Center
1776 Science Center Dr., Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-1575
(208) 529-8376 Fax: (208) 522-2954

Kimberly Research and Extension Center
3793 N. 3600 E., Kimberly, Idaho 83341-5076
(208) 423-4691 Fax: (208) 423-6699

Email: kimberly@uidaho.edu

Nancy M Cummings Research, Extension and Education Center
16 Hot Springs Ranch Road, Carmen, Idaho 83462
(208) 756-2749 Fax: (208) 756-2794

Palouse Research and Extension Center
875 Perimeter Dr., MS 2090, Moscow, Idaho 83844-2090
(208) 885-7173 Fax: (208) 885-6654

Southwest Idaho Research and Extension Center at Parma
29603 U of I Lane, Parma, Idaho 83660-6699

(208) 722-6701 ext. 211 Fax: (208) 722-6708

Email: parma(@uidaho.gov

Tetonia Field Station

888 W. Highway 33, Newdale, Idaho 83436
(208) 456-2879 Fax: 456-2359

Email: tetonia@uidaho.edu

Twin Falls Research and Extension Center
315 Falls Avenue, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
(208) 736-3600 Fax: (208) 736-0843

Email: distofc3@uidaho.edu

U.S. Sheep Experiment Station
19 Office Loop, Dubois, Idaho 83423
(208) 374-5364 Fax: (208) 374-5582
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University of Idaho Extension - District Offices

Northern District

1031 N. Academic Way #242
Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814-2278
(208) 292-522 Fax: (208) 292-2535
Email: northerndist@uidaho.edu

Southern District

1904 E. Chicago Ste. A-B
Caldwell, Idaho 83605
(208) 454-7674 Fax: (208) 459-3590
Email: southerndist@uidaho.edu

Eastern District
1776 Science Center Dr., Ste. 205
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-1575

(208) 529-8376 Fax: (208) 522-2954
Email: easterndist@uidaho.edu

Universityofldaho
Extension
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University of Idaho - County Extension Offices

Ada
Adams
Bannock
Bear Lake
Benewah
Bingham
Blaine
Boise/Gem
Bonner
Bonneville
Boundary
Butte
Camas
Canyon
Caribou
Cassia
Clark
Clearwater

Coeur d’Alene Res.

Custer
Elmore
Fort Hall
Franklin
Fremont
Gem/Boise
Gooding
Idaho
Jefferson
Jerome
Kootenai
Latah
Lemhi
Lewis
Lincoln
Madison
Minidoka
Nez Perce
Nez Perce Res.
Oneida
Owyhee
Payette
Power
Teton
Twin Falls
Valley
Washington

5880 Glenwood St., Boise, Idaho 83714

203 S. Galena, Council, Idaho 83612

10560 N. Fairgrounds Rd., Bldg. A, Pocatello, Idaho 83202
21620 US HWY 30, Montpelier, Idaho 83254

711 W. Jefferson Ave., Ste. 2, Saint Maries, Idaho 83861
412 W. Pacific St., Blackfoot, Idaho 83221

302 First Ave. S., Hailey, Idaho 83333

2199 S Johns Ave., Emmett, Idaho 83617

4205 N. Boyer Ave., Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

1542 E. 737 S, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83404

6447 Kootenai St., Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805

159 N. Idaho St., Arco, Idaho 83213

517 Soldier Rd., Fairfield, Idaho 83327

501 Main St., Caldwell, Idaho 83605

53 E. First S., Soda Springs, Idaho 83276

1459 Overland Ave., Rm. 4, Burley, Idaho 83318

P.O. Box 65, Dubois, Idaho 83423

2200 Michigan Ave., Orofino, Idaho 83544

402 Annie Antelope Ave., Ste. 8, Plummer, Idaho 83851
1340 E. Pleasant Ave., Challis, Idaho 83226

535 E. Jackson, Mountain Home, Idaho 83647

PO Box 306, Pima Dr., Bldg. 7, Fort Hall, Idaho 83203-0306
561 W. Oneida, Preston, Idaho 83263

19 W. First N., St. Anthony, Idaho 83445

2199 S Johns Ave., Emmett, Idaho 83617

203 Lucy Lane, Gooding, Idaho 83330-1178

Courthouse Rm. 3 - 320 W. Main, Grangeville, Idaho 83530
210 Courthouse Way, Ste. 180, Rigby, Idaho 83442

600 2™ Ave. W., Jerome, Idaho 83338

958 S. Lochsa St., Ste. 105, Post Falls, Idaho 83854

200 S. Almon St., Ste. 201, Moscow, Idaho 83843

200 Fulton St., Ste. 202, Salmon, Idaho 83467

510 Oak St., Rm. 6, Nezperce, Idaho 83543

201 S. Beverly, Shoshone, Idaho 83352

134 E. Main St., Ste. 202, Rexburg, Idaho 83440

85 E. Baseline, Rupert, Idaho 83350-1608

1239 Idaho St., Lewiston, Idaho 83501

99 Agency Rd. Lapwai, Idaho 83540

459 S. Main St., Malad, Idaho 83252

238 8™ Ave. W., Marsing, Idaho 83639

16 S. 9™ St., Payette, Idaho 83661

500 Pocatello Ave., American Falls, Idaho 83211

445 N. Main St., Driggs, Idaho 83422

630 Addison Ave. W., Ste. 1600, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
501 Kelly’s Parkway, Cascade, Idaho 83611

21 W. Idaho St., Weiser, Idaho 83672
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287-5900
253-4279
236-7310
847-0345
245-2422
785-8060
788-5585
365-6363
263-8511
529-1390
267-3235
527-8587
764-2230
459-6003
547-3205
878-9461
374-5405
476-4434
686-1716
879-2344
587-2136 x1250
236-1044
852-1097
624-3102
365-6363
934-4417
983-2667
745-6685
324-7578
292-2525
883-2267
742-1697
937-2311
886-2406
356-3191
436-7184
799-3096
621-3514
766-2243
896-4104
642-6022
226-7621
354-2961
734-9590
382-7190
414-0415

ada@uidaho.edu
adams@uidaho.edu

bannock@uidaho.edu
bearlake@uidaho.edu
benewah@uidaho.edu
bingham@uidaho.edu

bonneville@uidaho.edu
boundary@uidaho.edu
butte@uidaho.edu
camas@uidaho.edu
canyon(@uidaho.edu
caribou@uidaho.edu
cassia@uidaho.edu
clark@uidaho.edu

custer@uidaho.edu

elmore(@uidaho.edu
forthall@uidaho.edu
franklin@uidaho.edu

fremont@uidaho.edu
gem@uidaho.edu
gooding(@uidaho.edu
idaho@uidaho.edu
jefferson@uidaho.edu
jerome(@uidaho.edu
kootenai@uidaho.edu
latah@uidaho.edu
lemhi@uidaho.edu
lewis@uidaho.edu

lincoln@uidaho.edu
madison@uidaho.edu
minidoka@uidaho.edu
nezperce@uidaho.edu

oneida@uidaho.edu
owvhee@uidaho.edu
payette@uidaho.edu
power(@uidaho.edu
teton@uidaho.edu

twinfalls@uidaho.edu

valley@uidaho.edu

washington@uidaho.edu
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College of Southern Idaho & BYU-Idaho

College of Southern Idaho
Agriculture Department
Matthew Quesnell

Department Chair, Agriculture

Office: Evergreen A-39
Phone: 208-732-6403
Email: MQuesnell@csi.edu

PO Box 1238
Twin Falls, Idaho 83303-1238
Website: www.csi.edu

rr COLLEGE OF
- |

SOUTHERN

College of Agriculture & Life Sciences

Rexburg, Idaho 83460-1300
(208) 496-1411
Website: www.byui.edu/agriculture-life-sciences
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To Contact Your State Legislator

Mail: (Name)

Idaho State Legislature

State Capitol Building
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0038 (House)
83720-0081 (Senate)

Senate Ag Affairs Committee

Linda Wright Hartgen, Chair
Tammy Nichols, Vice Chair
Daniel D. Foreman

Phil Hart

Geoff Schroeder

Cindy J. Carlson

Glenneda Zuiderveld

House Ag. Affairs Committee
Kevin Andrus, Chair

Jerald Raymond, Vice Chair
Judy Boyle

David M. Cannon

Lori McCann

Jeff Ehlers

Jacyn Gallagher

Dan Garner

Jack Nelsen

Douglas T. Pickett

Mark Sauter

Carrie Semmelroth
Ron C. Taylor

Chris Mathias
Colin Nash
Nate Roberts

Joint Finance Appropriations Committee (JFAC)

Senate

C. Scott Grow, Co-chair
Carl J. Bjerke

Van T. Burtenshaw
Dave Lent

Kevin Cook

Julie VanOrden

Ben Adams

Scott Herndon

House

Wendy Horman, Co-chair
Steve Miller

Matthew Bundy

Britt Raybould

Rod Furniss

Clay Handy

Tina Lambert

James Petzke

Josh Tanner

Janie Ward-Engelking
James R. Just

Brooke Green
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Phone: (208) 332-1000

Toll Free: 800-626-0471

Email: idleginfo@lso.idaho.gov
Fax-Info CTR: (208) 334-5397
Hearing Impaired: 800-626-0471

Tuesday and Thursday, 8:00 a.m., Room WW53
(208) 332-1330 Fax: (208) 334-2449
sagri@senate.idaho.gov

Even days, 1:30 p.m., Room EW42
(208) 332-1137 Fax: (208) 334-5397
hagri@house.idaho.gov

Daily, 8 a.m.
(208) 334-4735 Fax: (208) 334-2668
sfin@senate.idaho.gov

Daily, 8 a.m.
(208) 334-4736 Fax: (208) 334-2668
happ@house.idaho.gov
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Congressional Delegation

Senator Michael D. Crapo
U.S. Senate

Washington D.C.
239 Dirksen Senate Building, Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6142 Fax: (202) 228-1375
Website: www.crapo.senate.gov

Boise
251 E. Front, Ste. 205, Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 334-1776 Fax: (208) 334-9044

Coeur d’Alene
610 Hubbard St., Ste. 209, Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814
(208) 664-5490 Fax: (208) 664-0889

Idaho Falls
410 Memorial Dr., Ste. 204, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402
(208) 522-9779 Fax: (208) 529-8367

Lewiston
313 D. St., Ste. 105, Lewiston, Idaho 83501
(208) 743-1492 Fax: (208) 743-6484

Pocatello
275 S. 5™ Ave., Ste. 100, Pocatello, Idaho 83201
(208) 236-6775 Fax: (208) 236-6935

Twin Falls
202 Falls Avenue, Ste. 2, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
(208) 734-2515 Fax: (208) 734-0414
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Senator James E. Risch
U.S. Senate

Washington D.C
483 Russell Bldg. Room SR, Washington, D.C. 20510
(202) 224-2752 Fax: (202) 224-2573
Website: www.risch.senate.gov

Boise
350 N. 9™ St., Ste. 302, Boise, Idaho 83720
(208) 342-7985 Fax: (208) 343-2458

Coeur d’Alene
610 Hubbard, Ste. 213, Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814
(208) 667-6130 Fax: (208) 765-1743

Idaho Falls
901 Pier View Drive, Ste. 202A, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402
(208) 523-5541 Fax: (208) 523-9373

Lewiston
313 D St., Ste. 106, Lewiston, Idaho 83501
(208) 743-0792 Fax: (208) 746-7275

Pocatello
275 S. 5™ Avenue., Ste. 290, Pocatello, Idaho 83201
(208) 236-6817 Fax: (208) 236-6820

Twin Falls

1411 Falls Ave. E., Ste. 201, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
(208) 734-6780 Fax: (208) 734-3905
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Representative Russ Fulcher
1% Congressional District
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, DC Office
1514 Longworth HOB
Washington, DC 20515
(202) 225-6611
Website: www.fulcher.house.gov

Meridian Office
33 E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 251
Meridian, Idaho 83642
(208) 888-3188 Fax: (208) 888-0894

Lewiston Office
313 D St., Ste. 107
Lewiston, Idaho 83501
(208) 743-1388

Coeur d’Alene Office
1250 Ironwood Drive Ste. 200
Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814
(208) 667-0127 Fax: (208) 667-0310
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Representative Michael Simpson
2" Congressional District
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington D.C.
2084 Rayburn Bldg., Washington, DC 20515
(202) 225-5531 Fax: (202) 225-8216
Website: www.simpson.house.gov

Boise
802 W. Bannock, Ste. 600, Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 334-1953 Fax: (208) 334-9533

Idaho Falls

1075 S. Utah Avenue West #240, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402

(208) 523-6701 Fax: (208) 523-2384

Magic Valley Regional Office

650 Addison Avenue West #1078, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

(208) 734-7219 Fax: (208) 734-7244
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Frequently Requested Numbers

Abandoned Orchards 332-8620
Agriculture Director 332-8503
Agricultural Inspections 332-8670
Agricultural Statistics 334-1507
Agricultural Resources 332-8605
Agriculture Water 332-8597
Animal Complaint Line 1-866-435-0490
Animal Industries 332-8540
Animal Health Lab 332-8570
Bees 332-8620
Brands 884-7070
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 373-4000
Burn Permit (DEQ) 373-0332
Chemigation Licenses 332-8600
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences — Univ. of Idaho 885-6681
Commodity Liens — Secretary of State 334-3191
Dairy Bureau/Inspections 332-8550
Dead Bird (Wild) Hotline (IDFG Laboratory) 939-9171
Extension Office, Ada County 377-2107
Farm Service Agency 378-5650
Feed/Fertilizer Registration 332-8625
Florists Licenses 332-8620
Food Stamps (H&W) 334-6700
Governor’s Office 334-2100
Health & Welfare Lab 334-2235
Insect Identification 332-8620
Marketing for Agriculture 332-8530
Meat Inspection — USDA 1-303-236-9800
Nursery Licenses 332-8620
Odor Complaint Line 1-866-435-0490
Organic Certification 332-8680
Pesticide Licenses 332-8600
Pesticides Registration 332-8593
Phytosanitary Certification 332-8650
Plant Industries 332-8620
Potato Brands 332-8675
Potato Grading 332-8670
Recordkeeping (Pesticides) 332-8628
Secretary of State (Commodity Liens) 334-3191
Seed Lab — Seed Dealer’s License 332-8630
Soil & Plant Amendments 332-8625
Tonnage Reports (Feed/Fertilizer) 332-8625
Transporting (Ag Products) 332-8620
Treasure Valley Beekeepers www.idabees.org
Vegetable Grading 332-8670
Water Sampling (H&W) In Boise — 334-2235
Weeds (Noxious) 332-8528
Warehouses 332-8660
Worker Protection/Farmworker Safety 332-8663
Worker’s Compensation 332-2100
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